
From: Ab Singleton
To: RNCMediaRelations
Cc: Wendy Zdebiak
Subject: RE: Couple of things...
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 11:19:03 AM

Steve,
 
I am having MCU provide info to me on CA matter.
 
With regard to internal being conducted by Saskatoon.
 
I can confirm that a formal request was made from the office of the Chief of Police to the Chief of
Police, Saskatoon Police Service on April 16, 2015.  With regard to the scope of their duties, I would
not comment as the criminal investigation is ongoing.
 
I notice the latest request is from the Telegram and our initial request was from CBC.  I feel it would
only be fair to provide CBC with the date the formal request was made.
 
Ab
 
 
From: RNCMediaRelations 
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Ab Singleton
Subject: FW: Couple of things...
Importance: High
 
Deputy
 
Please see email below.  Can we answer the question as to when Saskatoon were called to
investigate
 
Cst. Steven Curnew #754
Media Relations Officer
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend
St. John's, NL, A1C 2G2
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 658
rncmediarelations
After Hours Call (709) 000
 
From: Fitzpatrick, Ashley [mailto:afitzpatrick  
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:58 AM
To: RNCMediaRelations
Subject: Couple of things...
Importance: High
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One- Has the RNC called in the Saskatoon Police Service to assist in an internal review of the Don Dunphy
shooting? If so, when did that happen? What, if anything, can be said about the terms of
service/assistance- ie. What exactly will they be doing?
 
Two- Has the RNC been involved at all in the case of the double murder/stabbing in California, involving
the 52-year-old St. John's man and his 15-year-old daughter? Just covering the bases.
 
Let me know.
 
Ashley Fitzpatrick
The Telegram
709- 323 x316
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